

Christopher Peteranecz

Phone 269.861.5010 | Email kit@peteranecz.com | Website www.kit.peteranecz.com

SKILLS

Proficient in Adobe InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, and Dreamweaver up to CS5 as well as Quark on the Mac and Windows platforms. HTML knowledge along with web design and site planing experience. Strong photographer, photo editor and retoucher. Extensive experience with an X-acto and an eye for craft.

EXPERIENCE

Kit Creative Hagerstown, MD **January 2010 to Present**
Freelance Graphic Designer & Photographer
Manage all my own clients including CHF International, Stone Soup Bistro and Direct Mail Solutions among others.

Communicatus Middleburg, VA **June 2009 to January 2010**
Graphic Designer
Responsible for assisting the owner with most projects as well as working on, through completion, individual projects. Such projects included logos, websites, brochures, print advertisements and direct mailings. Was responsible for art direction and design for a nation wide appeal package for ActionAid, a child sponsorship charity.

The Design Method Group Frederick, MD **April 2008 to May 2009**
Lead Designer
Responsible for all major design and branding projects. Managed the workflow and design of one other print and two web designers. Coordinated email campaigns for several companies and worked with clients on site planing. Also responsible for most photo shoots. Instituted a simple and efficient filing system for digital files.

Arista Advertising Baltimore, MD **August 2007 to April 2008**
Graphic Designer
Responsibilities included designing catalogs, brochures, annual reports, news letters, print advertising and branding as well as concept design and print management. Worked with clients such as McCormick, Vulcan & Wolf Ranges and The University of Maryland on a daily basis.

Circle Berrien Springs, MI **October 2006 to May 2007**
Junior Designer
Responsible for creating brochures, promotional material, banner advertisements and photo editing with the goal of boosting recognition and promoting membership.

Andrews University Press Berrien Springs, MI **January 2005 to August 2006**
Junior Designer
Worked on a team creating promotional material, layouts, mock-ups, and recreations. Produced quality promotion material enabling Andrews University Press to boost recognition and sales of new and previously published books.

EDUCATION

Andrews University Berrien Springs, MI **2007**
Bachelor of Fine Art - Graphic Design 3.60

Highland View Academy Hagerstown, MD **2002**
High School Diploma

SUMMARY

Hold myself to the highest standards of quality from the start of a project till it's out the door. Have worked for myself and with other designers learning the importance of team work and communication. Have extensive experience in client interaction, managing multiple projects. Great attention to detail and a strong typographic skill. References available upon request.